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NOTICE i= hereby given that the Thirty Third Annual General Meeting of the members of Double Finance Limited will be held on Friday,
Septemnber 29, 2023, at 1100 a.m. through Video Conferencing ["VC)/Other Audic Visual Meanz ("OAVM") in accordance with. the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA General Circular No, 20,2020, 14/2020, 17/2020 and 10/2022 dated 5=
May, 2020, 2th April, 2020, 13 April, 2020 and 28% December 2022 respectively, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1, To receive, consider and zdopt the Balance Sheet 2z ar 31™ March 2023, the Profit and Losz Account for the year ended 317
March 2023 and the Repaorts of the Directors and Aunditor's therean,

3, Toappoint a Director in place of Mre. Bharati [(DIN: 00507482], who retires by rotadon and being eligible; offer herself for re-
ANPOL et

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Doubledot Finance Limited

Mehnuddin Khan
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Drate: Augnst 14, 2023

Fegiztered Office:

Mo. 645, Annz Salzi, Thousand Lights,
3r2 Floor, Chennzi 600 008,

Tamil Nadhs,
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Notes:

The Ministry of Company affairs ("MCA") has vide its Circular Nos.14/2020, 17/2020 and 20,2020 dared April 8 2020, April 13,
2020 and May 5, 2020, respectively, and clarification circular Nos. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, and 022022 dated May 5,
2022 and December 28, 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA Circulars", the 32= AGM of the Company is
being conducted through VC/0AVM Facility, which does not require th e  physical presence of Members at a common venue.

PURSUANT TO THE FROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
FROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT EE A MEMBER OF THE COMFANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS
EEIMNG HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/0AVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF FHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMEBERS
HAS BEEN DISFENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES EY
THE MEMBERSE WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THES AGM AND HENCE, THE FROXY FORM, ATTENDAMNCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAF OF AGM
ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE.

Institntionsl Investors, who are Members of the Company; are encourased to attend and vote at the AGM throwgh VC/0AVM faclity
Corporate Members intending to appoint their authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VO or OAVM and to vote therest
through Temote e-Voting are reqguested to send = certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at

csi@mavantarora.co.in witha copy marked to helpdesk evoting@ed=lindia.com and ddfl 20028vahoo.com.

In czce of joint kolders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who iz higher in the order of names will be entited to vote

The atendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/0AVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under
Section 103 of the Act.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/0AVM mode 30 minutes before and 15 minutes after the scheduled time of the commencement
of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The Members will be able to view the proceeding: on Central Depository
Services of india Limited’s ["CDSL") e-Voting website at www.evotingindiz.com. The facility of participation at the AGM through VCOAVM
will be made available to 1,000 Members on a first come first served basis as per the MCA Circulars.

Further, in terms of the MCA Cireclars, the Company iz sending thiz AGM Notice alongz with the Annual Report for FY23 in elecoronic form
only to thoze Members whosze e-mail addresces are registered with the Company,/Depositories. The AGM Motice iz also available on the
wehbsite of CD5L at www.evotingindiz.com.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 23, 2023 o Friday,
September 29, 2023, both days inclusive for the purpose of the Anmuzl General Meeting,

As per Bule 94, 'lzsue of securities in dematerislized form by unlisted public companies’ under Companies {Prozpectus and All otment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, shares of unlisted public companies can betransferred only in dematerialized form: with effect from April 1, 2013,
I view of this and to eliminate all risks aszociated with phy=ical shares and for ease of pordolio management, Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to consider comverting their holdings to dematerizlized form.

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act, requires the Company/RTA to record addifional details of
Members, including their PAN decails, e-mail address, bank details for payment of dividend, etc. Members holding shares in phyzical form are
requested to submit the flled-in form to the Company or RTA in physical mode, after the restoration of normalcy or in electronic mode o
supporti@purvashare.com, as per instuctons mentioned in the form. Members holding shares in electronic form are reguested to submit
the details to their respective DF only and not to the Company or RTA

To prevent fravdulent ransactions, Members are advized to exercize due dilisence and notify the Company of any change in zddresz or

demize of any Member az soon a= possible, Members are also advizsed ro not leave their demat account(s] dormant for lonz. Periodic
statement of holdings should be obtmined from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified from time to tme.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act. the facility for making nominasions iz available for the Members in respect of the shares
heldby them. Members, who have not yet registered their nomination, are requested to register the same by submitting Form Mo, SH-13
o Company RTA at supportEpurvazhare.com The =aid form ean be availed by sending a request at the same mail id Members are
requested to submit the zaid form to their DF in case the chares are held in electromic form and to the Company RTA =t
supportEpurvashare com in case the shares are held in phy=ical form.

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio, are regeested to zend to the Company, the
details of such folios topether with the chare certificztes for consolidating their holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will
be izsued to such Members after makmg reguisite changes,

Members desiring inspection of sbnory registers during the AGM may send their regmest i wniting to the Company at
complizncestdoubledot@email.com,
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Members who wish to inspect the relevant documents referred to in the Notice can send an e-mail at compliancestdonbledot@email.com
upto the date of the AGM.

Thiz AGM Notice iz being sent by e-mzil only to those elisible Members who have slready resistered their e-mail address with the Company
or who will resister their e-mail address, on or before 5:00 pown (15T} on Thursday, September 07, 2023

Proces: for registration of email id for obimining Annual Report and user id/password for e-voting

Physical Holding : Send a request to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company, at support@purvashare.com or to the Company at
commplignce stdoubledot®email com providing Folio Mo, Name of charsholder. scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN
[zelf attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (zelf attested scarmmed copy of Aadhar Card) for regiztering email addreszs,

Demat Holding: Flease contact your Depository Parocpant (DF) and register your email address in your demat account, as per the process
advized by your DF.

Thiose Members who have alveady regiztered their e-mail addreszes are requested to keep their e-mail addreszes validated with their DP
to enable servicing of notices,/ documents,/ Annuzl Reports and other communications electronically to their e-mail addresz: in fumre.

Process and manner for Members opting for e-Voting is, asunder:-

In complianecs with the provizions of Sections 108 and other applicable provisions of the Act. read with Rule 20 of the Rules, the Company
iz offering only e-Voting facility to all the Members of the Company and the business will be transzacted only through the elecironic voting
system. The Company has engaged the services of CDSL for fzcilitading e-Voting to enable the Members to cast their votes electronically
zz well as for e-Voting during the AGM. Resclutgon(=z]) paszsed by Members through e-Voting iz/are deemed to have been passed a=z if it/
they have besn passed atthe AGM.

Members are provided with the facility for voting through Voting system during the VC/0OAVM proceedings at the AGM and Members
partdcipating at the AGM, who have not already cast their vote by remote e-Voting, are eligible to exercize their right to vote at the AGM.

Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the AGM will alzo be eligible to participste at the AGM but =hall
not be entited to cast their vote agzin on such resolution(s) for which the Member has already cact the vote through remote e-Voting,

Members of the Company holding shares either in physiczal form or electronic form as on the cut-off date of Friday, September 22, 2022,
may cast their vote by remote e-Voting. The remote e-Voting period commences on Tuesday, Sepptember 26, 2023 9:00 2m. (IST) and
ends on Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 5:00 pow [IST). The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resalution iz cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The instructions for Members attendingthe AGM through VC/0OAVM are as under:
Log in Procedure:

Members may attend the Mesting through VC/OAVM viz. Zoom App. by using the I & Password which will be provided on email
respectively through smart phone or laprop, connected through broadbhand,

Participants Comnecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop via Mobile Hotzpot may experience Audio/Video lozgs dus to
Flurmation in their respective network It 15 therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of
aforesaid glitches.

Members are encouraged to submit their questions in advance with regard to the financizl ststements or zny other matter to be placed =t
the AGM, from their regiztered &-mazil address, mentioning their name, DF 1D and Client 1D number/folio mumber and mobile number, to
reach the Company's e-mail address ar complizncesrdoubledor®email.com before 3.00 paoe [15T) on Friday 8% Seprember. Queries thar
remain unanswered at the AGM will be appropriztely responded by the Company at the earfiest post the conclusion of the AGM,

Members who would like to express their views/ask guestions a3 Spezker at the AGM may pre-register themseives by sending a request
from their regiztered e-mail address mentoning their names, DP ID and Client ID/ folio number, PAN and mobile number at
ddfl_2002@vahoo.com between Sunday, Septewnher 24, 2023 [5:00 2.m. IST) and Tuesdsy, September 26,2023 [5:00 pm. IST). Only those
Members who have pre-registered themsalves az speskers will be allowed to express their views/z:zk questions during the AGM, The
Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of dme for the AGM.

Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact the Company at ddfl 2002@vyshoo.com or contact Ms. Mehnuddin
Hhan, Company Secretary of the Company on 022 §1887667,
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The remote e-voting period commences on Tuezday, September 26, 2023 [9:00 am. 15T} and end= on Thursday, September 28, 2023 {5:00
pame 15T), Dunng this period, Members holding shares either in physicsl form or in dematerialized form. 2= on Friday, Seprember 22,
2022 ie cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. The e-woting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafrer, Those
Members who will be prezent in the AGM through VC / QAVM facilioy and have not cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e
voting and are otherwize not barred from doing =o. shall be elizible to vote through e-voting system during the AGM.

A.Incase of members receiving e-mail:
{i} Shareholders who have zlready voted prior 1o the meeting date would not be entitled o vote at the meeting venue.
fii} Theshareholders shouldlog onto the e-voting website wirwievotingindia.com.

{iif} Click on Shareholder=.

(1v] Mow Engervour User ID
3. For CDSL: 16 digits heneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: § Character DP ID foflowed by 8 Digits Client ID),
c. Members holding chares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

=} Mext enter the Image Verification az dizplayed and Click onLogin

(i) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to wwrwevotingindizcom and voted on an earlier voting of any
company, then your existing password 15 to be used.
{wit) Hyou are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter vour 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN izsued by Income Tax Departrhent [Applicable for
both demat sharehelders az well as physical shareholders]

+  Members who have not updared their PAN with the Company Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the B digits of the sequence number in
the PAN field,

* In caze the sequence number 1=z lezs than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 'z before
the mumber after the first two characters of the name in CAFITAL letters. Ez. If vour name iz
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAQOD00001 in the PAN feld

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Detailz or Date of Birth [in dd/mm,/ywvy format] as recorded in
Bank vour demat account or in the company records in order o login

Detzils . If both the detallz are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the

OR Date metnber id / folio number inthe Dividend Bank detsils field as mentioned ininstructon (iv]).
of Birth

(DOE)]

[wiit} After entering these detzils appropriately, clickon "SUBMIT =h
(ix} Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members holding
shares in demat form will now reach Pazsword Crestion” menu wherein they are reguired 1o mandatoriby enzer their logn
paszword in the new password field, Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for votins for

resclutions of any other company on which they zre eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through COSL

platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and ke wtmost care to keep your

password confidential
[x] For Members holding shares in phiysical form, the detzilz can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions conmined in this Notice,
() Click onthe EVEN for the relevant <Company Name> on which vou choose to vote,
{xii}) COm the voting page, vou will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting, Select the
aption YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent o
the Reseluticn.

(i Click on the "RESOLUTTONS FILE LINK" if you wich to view the entive Rezolution detzils,
{xiv} After zelecting the resolution you have decided to vore on. click on "SUBMIT". A confirmiaton box will be displayed. If you wizh
toconfirm your vote; clickon "OK", elze to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify vour vote
{xv} Once you “CONFIRM” vour vote on the reseluton, vou will not be allowed oo modify vour voze,
[awi) You can al=o ke a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page
[Eewit]) if a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verificasion code and clickon
Forget Password & enter the details as prompred by the system.
[xvaii) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app “m-Voting” available for Android, Apple and Windows
bazed mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from the respective App Store. Please follow the instructions as
prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

[eix) MNote for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians
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*  MNon-Individual shareholders (ie other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.] and Custodianare required to log on to

winveevotinsindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

LA} smmua-d opy of the Regl_rb'auun Form bearing the stamp and =ign of the entity should be emaziled to
b £v cdsli

*  Afrer receiving the login details a Compliance Tizer should be created using the admin login and password The Compliance
User would be zble to link the account(=) for which they wish 2o vote on

. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mziled to helpdeskevotng@cdslindiz.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote

*  Aczcanned copy of the Board Resclution and Power of Attorney {POA) which they have izzued in favour of the Costodian, if any,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the serutinizer to verify the same.

[xx} In raze you have any queries or issuss regarding e-voting, you miay refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQ:") and e-vodng

mamual available at ywywwevotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdeskevotinz@edslindiacom.

E. In case of members receiving the physical copy:
a.  Please follow 2l steps from =1 na. (i) To <L no. [xvif] Above to cast vote.

b.  Incase yvou have any queries or iszues regarding e-voting you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQ:"] and e-
voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an emsil o helpdeshevotins@ed=lindia com,

The voting rights of Members chall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off
date of Seprember 2, 2023,

Any person who acguires chares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of the Motice and holding chares
a5 of the cut-off date i.e. Seprember 2, 2023, may obrain the login ID and password by serding a requestat

helpdeskevotngi®edslindia.com.or the Company /RTA

A person whose name 15 recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficizl Owners mamssined by the Depositories as on
the cut-off date only chall be entitled to zvail the facility of remote e-Voting, az well 2= voung at the meetng.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Mayank Arora (FCS 10378) of M/s. Mayank Arora & Co., Company Secremaries ac Scritinizer to
scrutnize the vorng atthe AGM and remote e-Voting process, in a fair and ransparent manner,

The Chairman shall, ar the AGM, ar the end of dizcussion on the resolutions onwhich voting iz to be held, allow voting, by uze of remots &-
voting system for all those Members who are present during the AGM through VT, 0AVM but have not cast their votes by availing the

remote e-Voting facility. The remote e-Voung module during the AGM shall be dizabled by CDSL for voting 15 munutes after the conclusion
of the Meeting.

Thie Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast during the AGM and. thereafter, unblock the votes
cast through remote e-Voting and chall make. not later than 48 howrs from the conclusion of the AGM. a Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report
of the total votes castin favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by himin writing who shall countersign the same
and declare the result of the voting forthwith

The Results declared, along with the Scrutinizer's Report, shall be placed on the website of COSL wwwevotinsindiz com. immedistely after
the declarstion of the result by the Chairman or a person suthorised by him in writine,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Doubledot Finance Limited

Mehnuddin Khan

Company Secretary
Place: Mumbsai
Diare! August 14, 2023

Registered Office;

MNo. &£5, Annz Salzi, Thousand Lights,
2nd Flogr, Chennai 600 D06,

Tamil Hada
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Details of Directorsseelinga intment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeti

WName Mrs, Bharati Jain

Date of Birth December &, 1957

Date of Appointment 14.08.1398
Qualification & Fxperience |4 Chartered Aecountant from the

ICAEW, after which she worked with
E&Y and PWC England. She has
immensze knowledge and practical
|experience n Audit and Tamtion
che iz a key decizion maker in
imaking strategic and rizk
management activity in the business
of the company

Directorships held in

Crescent Finszock Limited

any SEBl orderorany
| other such authority

other publiccompanies Positive Biosciences Led
[excluding forsign MNetmoney P:‘:.vate Limited
i oAl S 8 Classic Garden PvtLed
companies)
Memberships/
Chairmanships of
committees of other public
companies [ncludes only e
Aupdit  Committes and
Stakeholders’ Relatonship
Committea]
Number of shares held in 9,20,400
the Company
Dizclosure  of ..NCIEE
reladonzhips
between directors inter-se
Debarred from holding the Mo
Office
of Director by virtue of
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Tothe Members,

Your directors in presenting their 33~ Annual Report of Doubledot Finance Limited (“the Company”) along with the audited financial
starements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

FParticulars [Bupees in Lacs]
202223 202122
Income

Revenue from Operations 181195 3215.60
Other Incomse 3.94 0.0
Total Income 1815.89 3Z15.61

Expenses
{Operzting Expenszes 1821.83 2817.24
Depreciztion and Amordzation charges 4.3 18.93
Total Expenditure 1826.14 2836.17
Profit before Finance Cost and Tax -102.57 375,44
Finance Costs 0.03
Profit before Tax -102.53 379.41
Tax Expenses -222.74 97.64
Profit for the year 12.03 28177
Transferred to Statutory Reserve 2,440 56.39

DIVIDEND

Inview of the losses incurred by the company vour direcrors are unahble to recommend any dividend for the year under review.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

During the vear under review, the revenue from operations for FY23 iz at B=. 1811.98 lacs 3= compared o the previous vear Bz 3215.60 lacs,
The Profit after tax atrributsble to shareholders is Be. 12,02 lacs as compared to the profit in previous year of B=. 281,77 lacs

RESERVES
Your Company transferred Rs. 2,40,470/- to Statutory Reserves account during the yesr under review.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

Mo changes have occurred in the nature of the business during the year under review.

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMFPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REFORT

Ma marerial changes and commirments affecting the financdial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financia] yearto
which these financial statements relate and the date of thiz report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OFR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OFERATIONS INFUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or oibunzls impacting the going concern satus and
company’s operations in fiture.
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /TOINT VENTURES ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE THEREQF

Thie Company has two direct subsidiaries as on March 31, 2023, There are no sssociates or joint venture companies within the meaning
of Section 2[£) of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”). There kas been no material change in the business of the subsidiaries. Pursuant o
the provisions of Section 12%{3] of the Act 2 stztement containing the zalien: features of the financial statement= of the Company’s
subsidiaries in Form AQC -1 iz atached with the Financial Stetements of the Company and formes part of thizs Report

DEPOQSITS
The Compamy has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules made there under.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of directors, to itz best of knowledge and shility, confirm that -

i’ Inpreparaton of the anmual zceounts, the applicable sccounting standards have been followed and there are no marerial departores;

1. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consziztently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so a5 to give 3 true and fzir view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the firanoal vear and of profit of the
Compamy for that period;

iii, They have mken proper and sufficien: care for the maintenznre of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularites;

iv. They have prepared the annual sccounts on a going concern basiz

v. The directors had deviced proper systemic to ensure compliznce with the provisions of 21l applicakle laws and that such systems
were adeguste and operatng effecovely,

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mz Ashok Shewy & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI Form Mo, 117134W), the Stamutory Auditors of the Company, hold office undl the
conclusion of Thirty-Fourth AGM. Pursuant to Section 141 of the Act, the Auditors have represented that they are not disqualified and
continue to be eligible to act as the Auditor of the Company.

The requirement to place the matter relatng to the appoinoment of awditors for ratficadon by Members at every AGM has been done

away by the Companies [Amendment) Act 2017 with effect from Mav 7, 2018, Accordingly, no resoludon iz being proposed for
ratification of appointment of statutory auditors =t the ensuing AGM. The Smrutory Auditors were prezent in the last AGM.

AUDITORS REPORT

Beport of Staturory Auditors and Secrerarizl Anditors of the Company are self-explanatory and do notcall for separate explanatons from
the Board.

SHARE CAFPITAL

The Anthorized Share Capitzl of the Company i= Re §5,00,00,000/ -, The Izsued Subscribed and Paid-up Capital of the Company was Rs,
17.51.26,500/- as o Marck 31, 2023,

A) Issue of ity shares with differential rights
The Company has not issued eguity shares with differentizl rights during the vear under review,
E] Issue of sweat equity shares

The Company has not issued swest equity shares during the vear under review,
C) Issue of emplovee stock options

The Company has not provided any stock opdon scheme 1o the emplovees during the year under review,
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This provision iz not Applicsble to our company.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 [3) of the Act and Rule 12 {1) of The Companies [Manzgement and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of
Anmual Return in form MGT.2 is anmesed with this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGD

As the Company does hot have any manufacturing activides, disclosure of Information in accordance with the provizions of the Ace
regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology abzorption iz Nor Applicable to the Company.

The Information Regarding Conservation of Energy & Technology Abzorption is annesed with this report

E: TE H zn E:;:II: zmge Ea II:I':I'J =z and Q"IIE: :
Amount (In lakhs)
Total Foreign Exchange Inflow 351
Toral Foreign Exchanse outflow NIL

The Company has 5 (Five] Directors comprising of 1 (One] Whole tme Director, 2 {Two] Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors and
2{Twa) Independent Directors as onthe date of this Report.

El DeclarationbyanIndependent Director{s] and re- appointme

The Independent Directors have submitted their dizclosures to the Board that they fulill all the requirements as sfipulated in Section
145(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 =0 a= o quslify thems=elves o be appeointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules,

ER OF TIN F DIRECT (X

The Board of Directors of the Company met 5 times during the year under review:

Date of the meeting HNo. of
Directors
atrended the
mesting

5
289 May, 2022

(A

12% August, 2022

o

14k November, 2022

L3}

17= January, 2023

13 Februzsry, 2023




Doubledot Finance Limited Anmual Report 2022

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Thie Audit Committes consisis of the following members:

Mr. Rivazuddin }. Khan - Independent Director - Chairamn
Mr. john D'souza - Independent Director - Member
Mr, Abayn D'zouzs - Whale Time Directar - Member

The members of the Audit Committee met four times during the year under review:

Date of the mesting Mo, of Directors attended the meeting
28~ May, 2022 :
12% sugust 2022 i
14% November, 2022 :
3

13* February, 2023

The Company has est=blished a vigil mechanizm and oversees through the committes, the genuine concerns expressed by the emplo vees
and other Directors, The Company has also provided adequate safeguards azzinst victimizaton of employees and Directors who express
their concerns. The Company has alzo provided direct access to the chairman of the Audit Committes on reporting issues concerning the
interests of co employees and the Company,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consizts of the following members:

*  Mr, Rivazuddin K Khan - Independent Director - Chairman
*  Mr, John D'souzz - Independent Director
*  Mr, Sridhar V. Iver - Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

The members of the Nomination and Renmineration Committee met thrice during the vear under review:

Daze of the meeting Mo, of Directors attended the mesting
12+ Anewsy, 2022 3
13% February, 2023 3

In terms of the provizions of the Sexunal Haraszment of Women at Work place Prevention, Prohibition and Redreszal] Acr 2013, the
Company has formed Internal Compliance Committees, The Board also has approved a policy for prevention of Sexual Haraszment at Work
place. There were no Complaints filed 61l date under the =2id policy.

5, GUARA o ECTION 186

Loans or Guarantees given or any Invesuments made by the Company within limits prescribed under Secton 186 of the Companies Act 2013,

The Related Party Transactions {(RPTs) were entered in ordinary course of business on an arm’s length basiz and were in compliance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, The st=tement of RPT'= were reviewed by the Audit Committee on a guarterly basis. There are no
material significant related party wansactions made by the Company with Promoters. Directors. Key Mansperial Persommel or other
designated persons which may have porential conflice with the interest of the Company at large. Accordingly, particulars of contracts or
arrangements with related parties referred o in Section 188(1) along with justification for entering into such contracts or arranzements in
Form ACC-2 does not form part of the reporc
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Date: August 14, 2023
Alwyn D¥souza EBharati [ain
Wholetime Director Director



Form AQC-1
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3] of Section 129 read with rule S of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 20147
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies,joint ventures.

Part “A": Subsidiaries

{Ammount in Rs.)
5L No. Farticulars Details Details
Positive Biozciences | Mer Classrooem  Private
1 Name of the subsidiary Limited Limmited
(Subsidiary] [Subsidiary])
The reporting period for the
- subsidiary concerned, if different April 1, 2022 to March 31, Aprili, 2022 to
= from the holding company’s 2023 March 31, 2023
reporting period
Reporting currency and
= Exd'la.rl,gle !_E_II = r:f'd:.!a laze date NA Na
of the relevant Financial vearin
the case of forelgn subnidiaries
+ Share capreal 11,94,090 24,27,74,860
o Feserves & surplus -3:60,65,126 14,06,91,281
&, Totzl asze= E:39,91,670 38,99.37.311
T Total Liabifizies 5,88,62,708 &4, 71170
8. Investments 2000 28,51,52,106
|- Turmower 3.81,36,450 NIL
10 Profit before taxation -71,02,957 19632247
11, Provision for t=xation -17,.370 1679835
12, Profit after taxation -70.85.,586 1.79.72412
13. Propozed Dividend MIL NIL
14, % of shareholdins 52.7a% 99,96%

Name of subsidiaries which are vet to commence operations - None

Mame of subsidiaries which have been liguated or sold during the year - None

Part"B": Associates and Joint Ventures - Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board
Doubledot Finance Limited

Alwyn D'Souza
Nhole-ome Director
DIM:00555822

Director

John Dsouza

DIN:01877999

Mehnuddin Khan

Company Secremry & Compliance Officer

Mem No. A40156
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FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315TMARCH, 2023
[Pursuant o Secton 204(1) of the Companies Art. 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunsrogon of Maragerial Personnsl] Rules, 2014]

Tou

DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED,
MNo.645, Annasalai, Thousand Lights,
2nd Floor; Chennszi-8.

I, have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable sstutory provisions and the adherence to good corporsce
pracoices by DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED, (hereinafter called "the Company™). Secretarial sudic was conducted in 2 manner
thar provided s 3 reasonable bas:s for evaluating the corporate conducts statutory compliance and expressing our opinion thereon,

Bazed on ny verification of the Company, books. papers, mimute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and al=o the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and suthorized reprezentatives during the conducr
of Secretarial Audit and subiect to letter annexed herewith, We hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
peried covering the financizsl vear ended on 31 March 2023, complied with the applicable smmtory provisions listed hereunder and
also that the Compzany has proper Board processes and compliance mechanizm in place to the extent, in the manner and subjectto
the reporting made hereinafter:

[ have examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintzined by DOUBLEDOT FINANCE
LIMITED ("the Company"] for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 acrording o the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act] and the rules made thereunder;
The Securites Contracts [Resulation] Act 1956 {'SCRAT) and the rules made thereunde;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulztions and Bye-laws framed thereunder; [not applicable to the Company during the
Audit period)

Foreign Exchange Manszement Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Fareign Direct Investmeant
and Overseas Direct Investment: (not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

The Regulations znd Guidelines prescribed under the Seruritiez and Exchange Board of India Act 1992 ("'SEBI Act):- (mot
applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

{vi) Other Laws specifically appiicable to the Company 2= per the representations made by the  Company are as follows.

The Shops and Establishment Act. 1948 and rules made thereunder:

The Rezserve Bank Act 1934

=3
b.  Professional Tax Act, 1975
[
d

Non-Banking Financizl Company - Non Systematically Importznt Non-Deposzit Taking Company [(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

In case of Direct and Indirect Tax Laws like Income Tax Act, Service Tax Act, Excize & Custom Acts | have relied on the Reports given
by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

[ have also examined compliznce with the applicable clauze of the following:
a. Secretarizl Standards izsued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

b. The [Listing Obligation and Dizclosure Reguirements] Resulstions, 2015 [not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period)

During the period under review and zs per the explanations and representations made by the manasement and subject to
clarification given to us, the company has generally complied with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, Companies Act 1356,
Bules, Regulations, Guideline:, Standards, stc. mentionsd sbove,

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balznce of the Executive Directors, Mon-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors, Mo changes took place in compositon of the board of Directors of the Company.

Adequate notice iz given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed note: on agenda were sent at least
seven days im advance, and 3 system exisis for seeldng and obtaining further information and clarificadons on the agends items
before the meeting and for meanmghil participation at the meeting

Majority decision is carried through while the diszenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the minures.

1 further report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
comipany to monitor and ensure compliznce with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.



I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances oft

L Public/ Rights / debentures / swest equity.

IL Buy-back of securities.
L Major decisions mken by the Members in pursuance to Secton 180 of the Companies Act, 2013,
IV. Merper/amalzamation/reconstruction ete

V. Foreign technical collaborations

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which iz anmexed a5 Annexure [ and form inmtegral part of thiz reporc

For Mayank Arora & Co.,

Company Secretaries

Mayank Arora Place: Mumbai

Partner Date: 14/08/2023

Membership No.: F10372 UDIN number: FO10378E000737991
COP No.: 13609

PR No: 6792020



To,

Annexure [

The Members,

DOUEBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED,
No.645, Annasalai Thousand Lighes,
2nd Floor, Chennai-&

Our report of even date is to resd along with thiz lerter,

1.  Maintenance of secresarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility ic to
express an opinion on these zecretarial records bazsed on our andic

2. 1 have followed the audic practices and processes 3= were approprizte o obisin reasonable assurance zhout the
correcimness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in secretarizl records. We believe that the proceszes and pracrces. we followed provided 2 reasonzble basis
for our opinion.

3. lhave notverified the correctness and appropriatenesz of financial records and Book of Accounss of the Company,

4.  Wherever required, we have obtzined the Mzanagement representzdon sbout the compliance of laws, rules and
resulations z2nd happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulstion, standards i= the responsibility
of management My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on the test bazis,

6. The Secretarial sudit report is neither an assurance ac to the futre viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7. I have reported inm our audit report omly those ron-compliance especially in respecc of filing of applicable
forms /documernts, which, in our opinion, are material and having msjor bearing on financisls of the Company.

For Mayank Arora & Co.,

Company Secretaries

Mayank Arora Flace:  Mumbai
Partmer Date: 14/08/2023
Membership No.: F10378 UDIN number; FOL0378E000727991

COP No.: 13609
PR No: 679,/2020
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FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204{1) af the Companies Act, 2013 ond rwe 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunerztion of Monagesial Personrel) Rules, 2014)

Ta,

MET CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED,
NoUL 48, Ksmber Street,

Thirunzgar Jafferkhanpst
Chennais00083.

1, have conducted the secretarial auddt of the compliance of appliceble statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by MET CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED, (herelnafter called "the Compary”). Seoretarisi aedit was conducted in & manner that provided us
3 regsonzble basls for evsiuating the corporata conducts statutony compliance and expressing our oplnlon thereon.

Besed on’ my werlfication of the Company, books, papers, minate baoks, forms and retums filad and other records maintainad by the
Company and 2lso the information provided by the Cormpany, its officers, sgents and authorized representstives during the conduct of
Secretzrial Audit and subdect to fettar anhesed harewith, We hershy report that in my opinfon, the Company hes, during the audit perfod
covering the financlal year ended on 31 March 2023, complied with the applicable statutory pravisions Yisted hereunder and elso that the
Company has proper Board processes and compllance mechaniem in place to the extent, fnthe manner and subject to the reporting mede
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books; forms and retums filed and other records maintained by NET CLASSROOM PRIVATE
LIMITED | “the Company”) for the financial year ended or March 31, 2023 according to the provizions of:

The Companles Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereondar;
The Securfties Contrects [Regulation] Act, 1956 ["SCRA") and the rules made theresnder;

The Deposhtores Act, 1996 and the Regulstions and Bye-laws framed thereunder; [not applicable to the Company during the Audit
period)

Forelgn Exchange Mansgement Act, 1999 and the rules and reguletions made thersunder to the axtent of Forelgn Direct investrment and
DOwersezs Direct Investment; [not applicable to the Company during the Audit period];

The Aemdations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securlties and Exchenge Board of India Act, 1932 {'SEBI Act’)-- [not applicable to the
Company during the Audit period);

Iel) Other Lews specifically applicable to the Company a2 per the representations made by the Company are as foflows:

EN
b.

The Shops and Establishment Act,194E and roles made thersundern;

Professional Ty A0t 1575

I case of Direct end Indirect Tax Laws ke income Tex Act, Service Tax Act, Excise & Custorn Acts | kave reBled oh the Reports given by the
Seatutcry Avditors of the Compamy.

| have elso examined compdiance with the spplicable clause of the following-
a. Secretarlal Standerds lssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india; and
b:. The{Usting Obligation and Disclosure Reguirernents} Regulations, 2015 {not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

During the period wnder revlew and as par the explanations and representstions made by the management and subject to clarfication
given to us, the company has generally compdied with the provisions of Compénies Act 2013, Compandes Ack 1956, Aules, Regulations,
Guldsiines, Stendards, stc. mentioned sbove.

1 further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance of the Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
independent Directors, Mo changes took place in composition of the boerd of Directors of the Corfmpany.

Adeguate notlce & given to all Directors to schedule the Board Mestings, sgends and detalled motes on agenda were sent st least saven
days In sdvance, and g system exists for seaking end obtaining further Information: end dlarflcations on the sgends fers before the
meeting and for meeningful participation at the meeting.

Mzjortty dacision &= carried through while the dssenting members' views, If any, are captured and recorded az pert of the minubas.

I further report that there are adeguate systems and processes in the company commenzursta with the size and operations of the
company ta monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the sudit period, thers were no Instances of-



L. Public/ Rights / debentures [ sweat egquity.

Il. Buy-8ackof securities.
L Major decistons taken by the Members in pursusnce to Section 180 of the Companles ACt, 2013
. Merger [ emalgamation [ reconstruction stc.

W.  Forelgn technical collaborations

Thi= report 1s to be resd with my letter of even date which 15 annexsd a5 Anmexure | and form Integral part of this report.

For Mayank Arora& Co.

Mayank arora

Partner

M. No- F10378

C.P. MD. 153602
Date: 14708 /2023 UDHNM: FOL03TEEDODTSEOSE
Place: Mumbai P.R MD-5758/2020



Annexurs |

To,

The Mermisers,

MET CLASSROOM PRIVATE LIMITED,
Mol 45, Kember Street,

Thirunagar Jefferkhanpst
ChennaksoDos3.

Our report of even date k= to read slong with this letter.

1 Mazintenance of secretaris] record Is the responsthility of the menagement of the Company, Our responsibility Is 1o express an
opinion on these secretarizl reconds basad on our sodit.

2 | heve followed the awdit practices and processes as were appropriste to obtain reasonable assurance about the cofrectness of
the contents of the Secretsrsl records. The verffication was done on test basls to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
zacretarizl records. We helieve that the procesges and practices; we followed provided & reasonable bazis for our opinfon.

3 1 hawve not verified the correctness and appropriateness of finandisl records and Book of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obteined the Management representation about the compliznce of Eaws, rules and requistions
and happening of events etc.

5 The complance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable taws, rules, regulation; stendards |5 the responsibility of
mansgement. My examination wes limited ta the veriflication of procadures on the test basis.

6. The Secretarfal sudit report Is mefther an 3ssurance B85 to the foture viabfiity of the Company nor of the efficency or
effactiveneass with which the management has conducted the affaire of the Compamy.

7. 1 hawe reported, In cur audit raport, only those non-cormipliance, especially In respect of flling of spplicebla forms/documents,
which, In our opinlon, are materiel and having major bearing on financials of the Campany.

For Mayank Arora& Co.

Mayank Arora

Partner

M. No- F10378

C.P. Mo, 13602
Date: 14/08/2023 UDiM: FO1I0O3TEEDOOTOS0EE
Place: Mumbai P.R NO=-679/2020



CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

SriNg. Particulars Details

1 the steps aken or IMpect on conservanon of energy NIL

7 thie steps taken by the company for ualizing slternate sowrces of NIL
energy

3 the capital investment on energy conservation eguipments NIL

TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION

Sr No. Particulars Details

1 the efforts made tovards technology sheorption NIL

2 the benefits derived kke product improvement, cost reduction NIL
product development or import subsdtion

3 in caze of imported technology (imported during the last three NIL
vezrs reckoned from the beginning of the financial year]-
[a) the detzils of technology imported NIL
(b} the yearof importe NIL
() whether the teckmology been fully shzorbed NIL
{d} if not fully ab=zorbed ares=where absorption has not taken place. NIL
andthe reazons thereof

z The expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REFORT

To the Members of Doubledot Finance Limited
Report on the Andit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

[

We have audited the accompanying financizl satements of Doubledot Finance Limited ["the Company”), which comprise the Balance
sheet as at 31* March 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement of Changes 1n Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including s summary of significant acoounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to Us, the aforezaid fnancial sEtements give the
informztion required by the Companies Act, 2013 [Act]) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accountng principles generally accepbed in India, including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) specified under section 133 of the At
of the state of affairs of the Company == at March 31, 2023 and its loss [incinding other comprehensive income] and its Cash Flows and
Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Aodeting (G4s]) specified under section 143(19] of the Compames &ct, 2013,
Jnir responsibiliti=s under those Standards are further described in the Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financizl Statements
secidon of our report We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Etfocs issued by the Insttute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevamt to our audit of the financia] statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Ruoles thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethicsl responsibilities 1n accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obined is sufficient and appropriate o provids a basis
for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company s Board of Directors and Mansgement 15 responsible for the preparation of other information. The other mformation
comprises the informadon included in the Board's report including Annexure to Board's report but does not meolude the financial
statements and our auditor’s report therson

Our opinion on the financial satements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclasicn
thereo,

In connecton with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informaton and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the fmancis] statements or our kmowledge obtained in the aodit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. [f based on the work we have performed, on the other mformation obtained prior to the date of this
auditor's report, we conclude that there is 3 matérial misstatement of this other information, we are reqgured to report that fact We have
nothing to report in this regard,

Management Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is respon=sible for the matters siated in section 134(5] of the Companies Act 2013 [“the Act™) with
respect to the preparation of these fnancial statements that gve a true and f5iv view of the fnandal positern, Gnancial performance in
accordance with the accounmting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act read with rule 7of the Companies [Accounts]) Rules, 2014 {as amended), This responsibiity also includes maintenance of adequate
aocounting records in acoordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the sssets of the Company and for preventing and
detacting frands and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate sccountng policies; making judgments and estmates

t are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementston and maintenance of adequate internal financal controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentstion of the
financial statements that give a trueand fzir view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error

In preparing the finandal statements, management is responszible for assessing the Company’s ability to contnue 35 3 going comcern,
disclosing, =5 2pplicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accountng unless manzgement either
imtends to lignidate the Company or to caase operations, or has no realistc alternative but to do =o.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeine the company's financial reporting process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Jur objectves are to obiain reasonable assurance sbout whether the finandal statements as 2 whole are free from material misstatement.
whether due to frand or error; and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurence is 2 high level of assurance,
but is not & guarantee that an aodit conducted in accordance with SAs will abways detect 3 material misstatement when it ewxsts.
Mizstatements can ariss from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuslly or in the apgregate, they could reasonably be
expected to infleence the economic decisions of users taken on the basiz of these finandal st=tements,

45 part of an audit in sccordance with Standard om Auditing, we exsrcise professionsl judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit Ve also

[dentfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial stetements, whether due to frend or ervor, design and perfonm zudit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and sppropriate to provids 2 basis for our opinton. The
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risk of not detectdng a material misstatement resuldng from fraud iz higher than for one resoldng from erroe. as fraud may mvolve
coliosion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepreseniations, or the overrids of internal control

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the zudit in order to design sudit procedurss that zre sppropriate in the
circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has sdequate internal Anancizal controls sy=tem in place and the opersnng effectiveness of such contrels

Evaluate the appropriatensss of sccounting policies nsed and the reasonableness of accountng estimates and related disclosures made by
maEnagemant

Concluda on the appropriztensss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the sudit evidence obtained,
whether 3 matenal upcertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast sipmificant doubt on the Comnpany’s ability to continne
3= 2 poing concern. If we conclude that 3 material uncertainty exists We are reguired to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur conclysions are based on
the audit evidence obtaimed up to the date of our auditor’s report. Howerer, future events or conditions may cawse the Company o ceass
to continue 23 3 gping concern, and;

Evaluate the oversll presentaton, structure and content of the Ainancsl statements, incleding the disclosures, and whether the financtal
statements represent the underlying transactons and events in 3 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, imcluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit

We aiso provide those charged with governance with & statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and o commuonicate with them all relamonships and other matters that may reasonably be thought T bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by the Master Direction- Non-Banking Financs=l Companies Auwditor's Report [Reserve Bani] Directions 1016 [“the
Dirdctions") issued by the Reserve Bank of [ndia ("the Bank") in exercisa of powers conferred by Section 45MA(1A) of the Reserve Bank of
Indiz Act 1934 and on the basis of such checks a3 we considsred appropriate and sceording to the information and explanstons given to
us we hereby report on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the za1d Direcdons to the extent spphcable:

L The Company is engaged in the business of 2 non-banking fnanmal msttution and has duly obained a Certficate of Regstranon
[COR] from the Bank,
H The Company has more than 50% of its assets in financial assets and it has earnad more than 50% of its imcome from fnancial

assets, In terms of its principal business criteria {financial asset/income pattern] as on 317 March, 2023 the Company is entitded
to continue t hold CoR tssued by the Bank

il The Company has complied with Net Owned Fund reguirement as laid down in the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial
Company Non-Systemically Important Non-Depasit talons Company (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016.
iv. The Board of Directors of the company have duly sed 2 resolution for non-acceptance of the "Public Deposits" within the

mezmng of paragraph 3 [xv] of the Master Direction - Non-Banldng Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve
Bank] Chrections 2016 for the finandial year ended 31=t March, 2023

. The Company has not accepted any "Public Deposits" within the meaning of paragraph 3 (xv] of the Master Directon - Non-
Banlang Finzneial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits {Reserve Bank) Directions 2016 during the yezr ended 31st March,
2023,

vi. The company has complied with the prudental norms relating to income recognition acoountng smndards asset classifimton

and provisioning for bad and doubtful debiz as applicabie to it in terms of Master Directon - Non-Banking Financial Company
Non-Systemically [mportant Non-Deposit taking Company [Resarve Bank) Directons 2016

vii, The Company is not systematiczlly important non-deposit tking NBFC as defined in Master Direction - Non-Banking Financia]
Company - Systemically [mportant Non-Deposit sking Company and Deposit teking Company (Reserve Bank] Directions 2016
& scoordingly para 3({C)(iv] of the Directions is not applicehle,

As required by section 197([16] of the Act based on our andit, we report that the remuneration paid to its directors during the jyear is in
accordance with the provisions of and limiis [3id down under section 197 read with schedale Vo the Act

As required by the Companies [Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 [“the Order™), 1ssued by the Central Government of Indiz in terms of sub-
section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure 4 3 statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs
3 and 4 of the order,

Further to-our comments in Annexare A, 3s required by section 143(3) of the Act,; based on our audit, we report to the extent applicebls,
that

we have zought and obtained aill the information end explanations which to the best of oor Imowledzge and belef were necezsary for the
parposes of our audit

in pur opinion. proper books of account as regoired by law have been kept by the Company so f&r as it appezrs from our examinzton of
those books.

the financial statements, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rale 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 {asamended),

on the basts of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 frombeing appointed 25 3 director in terms of Secdon 164 (2) ofthe Act



i)

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the effertveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Arnexure-B and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Anditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Andit and Aunditors]
Enles; 2014, in our opinion and to the best of owr information and zccording to the explanations gived to us:

L

the Company does not kave any pending linzatons which would impact its financial position a5 2t 31= March, 2023,

the Company did not hawe any long-term contracts including derivetive contracts for which there were any material foresseshls
losses as 2t 31= March, 2023,

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company
as at 31=March, 2023

tv. {3} The management has represented that, to the best of it's kmowledgze and belief, other than =5 disclosed in the notes to the

b

arcounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (Either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of fumds) by the company to or in any other personfs) of entigfies). imcluding foreian enties
{CIntermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writng or otherwise, that the Intermedizry shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identfied in any manner whatsoaver by or on
behzlf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any gusrsntes, securliyy or the like on behalf of the Ultmate
Eaneflciaries;

(b} The manzgement has rapresented. that, tothe best of it's kmowledge and belisf other than as disclosed in the notes to the

accounts, mo funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or enbtyries), inclading foreizn entdes
["Funding Parties"), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other perzons or entiti=s identified in any manner whatsosver by ot on behalf of the
Funding Party ["Ulbmate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarentse, sefurity or the ke on behalf of the Ultimate
Benefidares; and

[c)] Based on audit procedures which we considered reazonzble and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to

their notice that has caused them to believe that the representatons under sub-dause i} and (i) conzin any material mis-
statement

The company bhas not declared or paid =ty dividend. during the wear in contravention of the provisions of sectton 123 of the
Companies Aet, 2013,

With respect to thie miatter to be included in the Awditors” Beport under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinicn 2nd accerding to the
informstion and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the limit prescribed by section 197 for maximum permissible
managerizl remuneration

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty

Partmer
M. No: 102524
Place: Mumbai

Date: 29-05-2023
UDIN: 23102524BCGUCFUS265



i

Anmexure A to the Independant Auditors Report of even date to the members of the Doubledot Finance Limited, on the financial
statements for the year ended 31* March, 2023.

Eeport as required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 [(the Ordsr™), 1ssued by the Central Government of [ndia 1n terms of
subk-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [Refer to in parzgraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Feguirements’ secdon of our report of even date) With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the
metnbers of the Company on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2623, we report the following:

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment:

fal’ [A) The Company has maintined proper records showing full particulars induding guantitztive details and siation of Property,

11
(=

Ly

iii}

)

i)

¥if)

Pl=nt & Equipment;

[B] thecompany is not having any mEangible asset Therefore, the provisions of Clause (1) [3)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
eppliczhle to the company.

{b] [nouropimon Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals: No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year,

{c} The company does not hold any immovable properties {in the nature of “property, Plant & Equipmnent”) which are not in the nams of
the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clagse 3[1}{c]) of the Order are not applicable.

(d] The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefors, the provisions of Clause (){d] of
paragraph 3 of the order are not appliceble to the company.

[] No procesdings have been initizted or are pending agsinst the company for holding any benami property undsr the Benami
Transactions (Frohibition] Act. 1988 (£5 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (3}(e] of parsgraph
3 of the order are not applicshle to the company,

In respect of Inventory:
In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervais during the year and no
material discrepancies between physical inventory and book records were noticed on physical verificetion,

During any point of dme of the year, the company has not been sanctoned any working capial limits, from banks or Gnanoal
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefors, the provisions of Clause [Lij{{b] of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

a. The Company has granted loans to its Holding company te, Crescent Finstock Limited whose balance as at 31= March, 2023 is Rs.
1,17.81,918/-
b. The terms and conditdons of above stated loan is not prefudicial to the Company's interest

In our opinton and according to the information and explanations @ven to us the company has complied with the provisions of secdon 185
and 186 of the Compamies &ct 2015 In respect of loans, investments, guarantess,; and security,

The Company has not zccepted any deposits from the public within the mesmng of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
[Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 {35 amended}. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v] of the Order are not applicable

A= explained to os, the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenznce of cost records order sub-section (1] of Secton 148
of the Act for any of the activites carried on by the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clavs=e [vi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable.

[a) The Company is rezular in depositng undisputed statotory dues including Provident Fund, Empleyee State Insurance, Income-Tax
Sarvice Tax Value Added Tax, G5T, Cess and other sistutory dues with the appropriate authorites, According to the inforriation and

explanztons given to us, ne undisputed amounts paysble in respect of the sbove were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more
than s months from the date on when they became payshle

(0] According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no does of service t=x, G5T, duty of customs, duty of excise, valus
added tax outstanding on account of any disputs except Income-Tax of Rs. 97,535/

vitl] In por opimion and according to the miormation and explanations miven to us; there is no any transaction not recorded 1n the books of

account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the t=x assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 [43 of
1961}

(=} (2} In our opimion and according to the mformaton and explanatons gven te us, the Company has not defaulted 1n repayment of zny loan or

other borrowings or any mterest due thereon to any lender.

[t} In our opinion ard according to the information and expianations given to us, the company has not been a declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financzl institution or other lender.

{c} [mouropinion and according to the information and explanations gven to us, the loans were applied for the purpose for which the
lpans were obtained.

{d) Inour gpimcn and according to the information and explanations given to us; there are no funds raised on short term basis which have
been utlised for long term purposes

(] In our apinion =nd according to the information and explanstions given to us, the company has not =ken any funds from any entity or
person on account of orto meet the oblizatons of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,



{f} In our opinicr and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 2s300i2te cOMMpanmies.

x) (2] The Compzany has not raized money by way of mital public offer or further public offer {including debt instruments). Therefore, the
provisions of Clause {x}{a] of paragraph 3 of the grder are not applicable 1o the Company.

[b] Iz our opinion-and according to the informaton and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotnent or
private placement of shares during the vear and the regmrements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 hzve not been
commented upon

x) To the best of our Enowledpe and zocording to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no materal
frand on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed dr reported during the year,

=} [a} We havenotnodeed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employeas during the year, Tha
management has zlso not reported any case of fraud during the year,

[®] During the year, no report under sub-section [12] of section 143 of the Companies Act bas been filed by the anditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Compantes (Audit and Anditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

[¢] A= auditor, wedid not receive any whistie- blower complaint during the pear.

xi] The Company is not 2 Widhi Company, Therefore, the provisions of clause [xi) of the parsgraph 3 of the order are not appbicable to the
Company,

i} As perthe information and explanations recsived by us, 2il ransactions with the relsted parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of Compandes Act. 2013 and the detzils have been disclosad in the Financial Statements as required by the appliceble accounting standards,

1v) The company is not covered by secion 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to sppointment of internal auditor of the company.
Therefore, the company ts not required to appointed any internal auditor. Therefore, the provisions of Clause {xv]) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company,

xv} Based upon the zudit procedures performed and the information and explanatons Ziven by the manasement, the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons conmected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clanse [xv] of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xzvi] (3]} In cur opinion, the company is required to be registersd under secton 45 LA of the Reserve Bank of Indiz Act, 1934 55 2 Non-banking
Finanes Company and the registraton has been so obtained

(b] The company has not given any loans during the year and the company has invested in motaal funds and eguities,
(c} The company is not 3 Core Investment Cormpany {CIC} as defined i the regulations made By the Beserve Bank of India,
(d} A= per the mformation and explanations recelved, the group does not have any CIC as part of the group.
xvii) The company has incurred cash losses in the finzncial year
xvili] There has besn no resignation of the previous statutory 2uditors during the year,

xix) On the kasis of the financial retos, ageing and expected dates of realisaton of financial assets and payment of financial habiliges. other
information accompanying the financial staterments, the anditor's Inowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of
the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its Iabilities existing
arthe date of balance shest as and when they fall dus within 3 period of one year from the balance sheet date.

xx) There is no lability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility,
Therefore, the provisions of Qause (2] of paragraph 3 of the order are not appticable to the Company.

md) The Company has two subsidiaries viz, Net Classroom Private Limited & Positdve Bipzciemces Limited, however the consolidation of the
financials i= not applicsble as the financ@als of said zubsidiaries are conschidated in uldmate holding Company viz Crescent Finstock
Limited alonz with Holding Company Doubledotr Finance Limited,

For Ashok Shetty & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRMN: 117134W

CA Ashok R. Shetty

Partner

M. No: 102524

Place: Mumbai

Diate: 29-05-2023

UDIN: 23102524BCGUCFUS269



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of Doobledot Finance Limited. on the financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Independent Auditors Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements under clause (1) of
subsection 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act).

1 In conjuncton with cur sudit of the finandal st=tements of Doubledot Finance Limited (the Company], 25 at and for the year ended 31=
March, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the finandal staterments of the Company as at that dats,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finanoal Controls

2 The Company's nianagement is responsible for estzblishing and maintaining internzl financial controls based on the internal financial
control with reference to financial reporong criteria established by the Company considering the essendal components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportdng issuwed by the Insttute of Chartered
Accountants of India [ICAD). These responsibifities inclode the design, implementstion and maintenanes of adequate mternal financtal
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the crderly and effident conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the acrurscy and completeness of the accounting
recards, and the Smely preparation of relizble finandal information, as required under the Compamies 4ct, 20173,

Auditors' Responsibility

3 Jrar responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s mternal finandaal controls with reference to financial statements based on
our sudit. We conducted our audit in scoordanes with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financizsl Controls Over Financisl Reporting
[the "Guidance Nota”) issued by the Insotute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicshle to an a2udit of internal financial controls: Those Standards =nd the Guidamcs
Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance shout whether
adequate internal financial controls over financal reporting was established and maintsined and if such controls operated effectively in all
mazterizl respects

4, Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence sbout the adeguacy of the mternal financal controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over finandal reporting included cbtaining an
understznding of internal financial controls over financisl reportine, assessing the risk that 2 material wezkness exists, 2nd testing and
evaluzting the desizn and operating effectivensss of internal control based on the zsseszed risk The procedures szlscted depend on the
auditor's jud=zment, incinding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finanrgal sEtements, whether doe to frand or
ErTor

We believe that the aodit evidence we have obtsined i= sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our agdit opinion on the
Company's internzl finandal controls system over financial reporting

n

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting

B A company's internal financis] control with reference o finanazl reporting 1s & process designed to provide reasonable sssurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of fnancial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generglly accepted accounting principles, A company’s internzl financial control over finandsl reportne includes those policies and
pracedures that (1] pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnahle detail. acowrately and fairly reflect the transatbons and
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2} provide reasonable assurance that ransachons are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financizl statements in accordance with generally accepted acocounting prinoples; and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisstons of management and directors of the company; and (3] provide reasonahble
assurance regarding preventon or timely detection of unauthorised soguisition. use. or disposidon of the company’s assets that could have
a matenzl effect on the financal statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Reporting

7. Berzuse of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over Gnancal reporting, including the pessibibity of collusion or improper
mansgemant override of controls, material mizstatements dus to error or frand may ococur 2nd not be detected, Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial conwols over financial reporting 1o fsture periods are subject t© the risk that the internal Grancial
control over financiza]l reporting may becoms inadequate because of changes im conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
polides or procedures may detsriorzte,

Opinion

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, 2n
adeguate internal financial controls system over finsncial reporting and such internal financizl controls over financial reportng wers
operating effecGvely as at March 31, 2023, bhased on the internal control over financial reporting criteriz es@blished by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audrt of Internzl Financial Controls Over Financal
Reportng issned by the Instte of Chartered Accountants of India

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117134W

CA Ashok K Shetty

Farmer

M, No.: 102524

Place: Mumbai

Date: 29-05-2023.

UDIN: 23102524BGUCFUSZ6S



DOUBLEDROT FINANCE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ax at 315t March, 2023

Assets
Non-current assets
{a}) Proporty, Plant and Equipment
(k) Einanetal Assets
{i} Investments
[#i) Lasans
1e] [Seferred Tax assets [niet)
Totil Non-corrent assets

Current assels
limrenlories
1a) Financial Assets
{i}) Cashoand cash equivalents
(61} Ceheie financial asgers
] (itlser cuPPent asdets
Total Current assets

Total assets

Equity and liahilities
Equity
{a} Equity Share capital
(k] (hthser Bouity
Total eguity

Liabvilities
Noo-current lisbilities
() Finane it
{i} Borrowings
{b] Prawvkkions
Total Non-current Habilities

Current Habilites
{a) Financial liahilities
(i) Barrowings
i) Ortlver fnancial labilities
(bl Provisions
ir] Current Tax lahilites
{d] Cthor current liahilties
Total Corrent liabilitics

Total liabilities

Todal eguity and labilities

Signilicant accounting pollcies

Mote No.

1

1

it

12
141

13

15
16
17
11
18

(¥}

The accompanying notes 1 to 41 form Integral part of financlal statements

Ag per o attached report of even date

For Ashok Shetty & Co
Chartered Avcsintants
FRN Ma. 117134W

CA Ashok B Shotty
Partner

Membership Mo, 10254
Pace ; Mumbai

Thate:

{In & Thousand)
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TAL 280461 T.50,044 08
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222145 -
233.86 50104
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22.484.81 688796
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Faor and on hehalf of the Board
Doubledot Finance Limited
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DOLBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the vear emded 3 15t March, 2023

Partleniars

CONTINUANG OPERATIONS

Inimme

Boypmue from operabinns
Either income

Tkl Inenme

Expenses

Caost of mawenial masumed
Employer henefit expenwes
Finanot et

e paeciaion and amarbxation
Eher empaenses

Tastal ecpeninos

Froft / (Less) before tax

Tox expénse
« Current tm
= Dsterred Toy Exponemes
Tuotal s sapensed nni continniog opeidlion

Prafit ¢ [Loss) lor the year

OTHER COMPRINENSIVE INCOM:
{A] Tenms et will B0t he peclassifiod 1o prafit
o Toss, et of L

(1] Fosmssarament of dafiend bl plans
L] Fair Valoe Gaen A Lems]

{H} lecms that will be reclossified to profit or
lesss, mei of Lax

Gethor Comprehoisive Bicome ¢ [Loss) for the yoar

Tstal Comp rehessive Intone | [Lass) far the yoar

Earnkngs per share
lasic & Dilutsd
Fave valine per ehars

sagnilicant sccommting policies

e accompanying notes § o4 1 ferm intogral part of finandal siabements
Ag g e attached repe of cven dete

For Ashok Shemy & Lo
Dramered Joccaniangs
FRN Mo 1E7 1340

A Ashok B Sheity
Fartner
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o
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Duoutibedot Finance Limited
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OATHL EGOT FIMANCE LiWrTEDR

CASH FLOW STATEMENT Ior the yrar ended T1= Maach, 2023

Faiticabiry Fimt March LiE) Tk Marvh biG 3
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Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31< March 2023

1. Company Overview
Doubledet Finance Limited [the "Company™) is domiciled in India, The Company’s registered office is at 645, Anna Salal, Thousands Lights,
Chennai - 500006, The Company’s Company Information Number [CIN] is U93090TN1989PLEG2 1901,

Thie Company is a Public Limited Company and is a Non Banking Financial company registered with RBL The company is engaged in the
businass of buying and selling shares & securities: making Investments & advancing loans, The company’s administrative office is located
in Mumbai.

These Ind-AS compliant Standalone Financial Statements were approved by the Roard of Directors on May 29, 2023,
Z, Basis of Preparation
2.1, Statement of compliance and Basis of Preparation

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard [herein after referred
to.as the Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) read with Rule
4 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 asamemded and the relevant provisions of the Act,

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basks using the historical cost measurement along with other permissible
messurement basis.

Thie accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initally adopted or a revision
to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

y i 3 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees [INR), which is Company’s functonal currency. All amounts disclosed in the
ficsamcial statements and notes hove been rounded off to the nearest rupee as per the requirement of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act,
2013, unless otherwise indicatad, .ri'

3. Use of judgments and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certain estimates, ludgments and
assumptions. These affect the application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and Babilides, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the reporting date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.
Accounting estimates could change from pertod o perlod and the actual resulis could differ from those estimates. These are reviewed by
the management on an on-going basis and appropriate changes in estimates are made prospectively as management hecomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements (n the period in which
changes are made and, it material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financdal statements,

The management believes that the estimates used In preparation of these linancisl statements are just, prudent and reasonable,

3. Significant Accounting Policles
The Company has consistently applied the fofllowing accounting policees to all periods presented in these financial statements,

3.1 Property. plant and egquipment

The Company has applied for the one time transiton exempton of considering the carrving cost on the transiton date Le, April 1, 2016 as
the deemed cost under IND AS. Hence regarded thereafter as historical cost.

All the items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less deprediation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company derecopnizes the replaced
part and recognizes the new part with its own assoclated useful life and 1t is depreclated accordingly, Likewise, when a major inspection s
performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment. All sthers repairs and maintenance cost are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss as incurred,
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Subsequent cost are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as & separate asset, as appropriate, only when itis probable that
future economic benefits asseclated with the item that will Aow to the company and the cost of the items can be measured rellably,
Expenses directly related to construction actvity or incidental thereto, are allocated to fixed assets at the time of completion of the project,

Thie charge in respect of perivdic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected wseful life and the expected
resicual value gt the end of its life, The useful lives and residual values of company’s assets are determined by management at the time the
asset 1s acquired and the assets residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at each financial vear end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate, The lives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future
events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment, other than Freehold Land is provided over the useful life of the asset as specified in
schedule I 1o the Companies Act, 2013, Property . Plant and Equipment which are added [/ disposed off during the vear , depreciation is
provided on pro rata basis with reference to the month of addition and deletion. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the
carrying value or the falr value less cost bo sell,

The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Office Equipment 15 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles D8 Years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

In case of pre-owned assets, the useful Hile is estimated on 2 case to case basis,

(ains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount These are included in the Statement of Profit
and Loss,

3.2 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of such
assets Hll such tme as the assets are ready for their Intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

3.3 Investments in subsidiaries, joinl ventures and associates:

Iwvestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and assoclates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27, Except where Investments accounted for
atcost shall be accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Kon-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are
classified as held for sale.

3.4 Cash and cash equivalent:

For the purposs of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent comprise cash on hand, bank balances and demand
deposit with the bank which are short term, highly liquid investiment that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject o insiznificant risk of changes in value.

3.5 Revenue recognition:

(i} Rendering of services
Revenue for the sale of service is recopnized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered as per terms of the contract,

i) Other income
Other income is comprised primarily of interest income and dividend income. Interest income is recognized wsing the effective interest
method, Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the fght to receive payment 15 established,
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3.6 Lease
Operating Lease

As a legses!

Leases [n which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company, as lessee, are classified as
opernting leases. Payments made under operating |eases are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis pver the
period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the Company's
expected inflationary cost increases.

3.7 Income tax

Income G expense comprises of current and deferred tax [t is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items
recopgnized directly in equity, in which case it is recognised directly in Other Comprehensive income.,

i, Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax pavable or recoverable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax
payahle or recoverable in respect of previous vears. The amount of current tax payable or recovernble is the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. it is measured wsing tax rates enacted or
subslantively enacted at the reporting dabe,

Minimum Alternative Tax [MAT) credit 15 recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company
will pay normal income tax during the specified perind, In the vear in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset
In accordance swith the recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Insttuce of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
assetis created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Cradit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same
at each balance sheet date and writes down the-carrying amount of MAT Cradit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing
evidence o the elfect that Company will pay normal income tax during the specilied perlod,

Il. Deferred tax
Deferrad tax is recognised in respoct of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and labilities for finandal reporting
purpeses and the amounts used for taxation purposes,

Beferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Future taxable profits are determined based on
husiness plans of the Company and the reversal of temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the refated tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the
probability of future taxable profits improves, Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to
the extent that it has became probahle that futire taxahle profits will be availahle against which they can he used. W<Deferred tax is
measured at the ax rates that are expected to be applied 1o temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. $xThe measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the

3.8 Operating Cyele
Based on the nature of activities of the Company, the Company has determined its pperating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and Habilities as current and non-current,

3.9 Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resull of past events and it Is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the ohligation in respect of which a reliahle estimate can be made, Provisions are not
dizcounted o thelr present value and are determined based on the best estimate reguired to setthe the oblization at the balance sheet date,
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by
the vecurrence or non-securrence of ane or more uncertain future events not whally within the control of the Company or where any
present obligaton cannot be measured i terms of future cutflow of pesources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made,
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310 Earning Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax {including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any)
hy the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the ligures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

- The alter income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
= The weighted averape number of additional equity shares thal would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
patential equity shares.

311 Derecognition of financial instruments

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financlal asset expire or it transfers the
fineneial asset and the transfer gualifies for derecognition under IndAS 109, A financial liability (or a part of a tinancial liability] is
derecopnized from the Company's Balance Sheat when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires,

312 Employee benefits

(i) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, o defined benefit retirement plan [ ‘the Gratuity Plan') covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, ofan amount based
on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of Emplnyment with the Company.

Liahilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined hy actuarial valuation, performed by an independent actuary, at each balance
sheet date,

The Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined henefit plan i it= halance sheet as an asset or linhility. (:ains and losses through
re-measurements of the net deflined benefit Habilty /(asset) are recognbzed in other comprehensive income.

[ii) Provident Fund
Eligible employees of the Company receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a contribution plan, Both the elipible employee and the
company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal 1o a specified percentage of the coverad employes’s salary,

Short-term obligations

Liahilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary henefits that are expectad to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the emplovees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up 1o the end of the
reporting perind and are measured at the amounts expectad to be paid when the labilities are setted.

Il Compensated absences:-

The company has & policy on compensated absences which are both sccurmulating and mpon-sccumidating in nature, The expected cost of
accumulating compensated absence is determined by actuarial valuaticn performed by an independent actuary at each balance sheet date
using project unit credit method on the additional amount expected to be paid / availed as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the balance sheet date. Expenses on non-accumulating compensated absences is recgonised in the period in which it is
OLTUr:

313 Financial instruments- Investment and other financial assets
Particulars | Initial recognition Subsequent recognition
Non-derivative financial instruments
Al Financial assets | At fair  value including | At amortised cost: if it is held within business modeal where
direetly attributable | purpose is to hold asset for contractual cash flows thal are
transaction costs solely payments of principal and interest on principal
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outstanding.
b}  Financial assets Ar fair walue  including | At fair value through other comprehensive income: if it
directly attributable | is held within business model whers purpose is to hold asset
iransaction costs for contractual cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on principal outstanding and also
sefling Anancial assets,

c) Financial assets At falr walue  excluding | At falr value through statement of profit and loss: If
directly attributable | financial asset is not classified in any of the obove categories.
IFANSACTION COSES
d}  Financlal Ar falr walue  Including | At amortised cost: using effective interest method except
liabilities directly attributuble | cortain ibems.

transaction costs

Share capital . . - _ .
' 'ﬁmtmry shares classified as | Incremental costs -:I'Irecrly attributable to the fssuance of new
equity. ordinary shares are recognized as a deduction from equity,

net of any tax effects,

Derecognition of financial instruments: A finandal ssset is derecognised by the Company only when;

= It expires; or
= the Company has transferred the rights (o recelve cash flows from the financlal asset; or
— if the Company has not retained control of the finandal asset; or

== the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financlal asset

Any galn or logs on derecognition 18 recognised in statement of profit and loss incleding cumulative gakn or loss 1n case of Onanclal assets
subsequently valued at fair value through other comprehensive income, In case of fimancial assets subsequently fir valued through profit
or loss galn or loss.is presented on a net basis,

3.14 Measurement of Fair Value

Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and son- Anancial assets and
lakilities.

When one 12 avallable, the Company meagures the falr value ol an Instrument using the quoted peice i an active market for that lnstrument.
A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liahility take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing
Information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no guotad price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant ohservable
inputs and minimige the use of unobservable lnpuls. The chosen valuation technigue Incorporates all of the factors that market participants
wonld talee into account in pricing a transacton,

The Company regularky reviews significant inputs and valuation adjustments. |n determining the fair value of its Bnancisl instruments, the
Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at esch reporting date. All
methods of assessing fir value result in genecal approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized. When measuring
the fair value of an asset or a lahility, the Company uses ohservahle market data as far a5 possihla

315 lmpairment

i Financial assets:
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credil loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued
through profit or loss. For all financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there
has been a significant increase in credic risk from Inltal recognltlon in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL, The amount of
expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required ko be
recopnised iz recognized as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss,



Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

il. Won-financial assets:
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverahility whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. For the parpose of impalrment testing, the recoverable amount [ie. the higher of the fair value less cost
to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cazh flows that are largely
Independent of thuse from other assets, In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs,

IT such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is messured by the
amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the assel. An impairment loss is reversed
in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, The carrying
amount of the azsel i5 increased to its revised recoverable amounl, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have heen determingd [net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss heen recognizad for the az=et
In prior years.
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DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED

Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 20023

Non-current assets

Financial Assets
5 Investments
i Investments in Subsidiaries

A) Non-trade in Equity Shares (Unguoted) - at cost
51,000 Positive Biosciences Limived of Rg 10/- each

12,000 Positive Blosciences Limited of Bs 10/« each at premivm of Bs 1729/« each
2,42 67 486 Netclassroom Private Limited of Rs 10/- each

B) Non-trade in Prefrence Shares [Unguoted) - at cost

2,14,61,580 Shares Positive Biosciences Limited at Face Vale 10/-each

i, Non-trade in units of Mutual Funds (Unguoted) and other fund - at Fair Value
-Urban Infrastructure Opportunities Fund
250 Units of Rs Nil {RY. Rs.23.930] each fully Pald up &
20 units of Rs Nil (P Y, Rs43.930} each at a premium
of Rs 200000/ each fully pald up

I1IFL Real Estate Fund

1IFL Special Opportunities Fand - Series 5
1FL Multi Strategy Fund Serles 2
MNorthern ARC Money Market Alpha Fund

iii. Other Investment at Cost
Casagrand Millenia Private Limited
Orios Fund-Fund 11
Motilal Oswal India Business Excellence Fund 1

& Loans

Loan to Subsidiary & Holding Company
Crescent Finstock Limited (Holding Company}

Loan to Other

Other | Current assets
7 Inventories
Stock in trade
Stock of Equity Shares
Swck of Units of Mutual Fund
Stock for Export

Asat 31.03.2023

[In ¥ Thousand]
Asat31.03.2022

510,00 510.00
20,860.00 20,868.00
242 67485 24267486
21461580 2.14.615.80
5.OBZ.50
- BTH.60
16,729,408 16,767.60
21,5949.15 27.130.20
15,662.85 16,613.43
- 21,0004
- O UL
30,000.00 30,000.00
£H,548.90 =
5,91,209.03 6,06,049.04
Asat 31032023 Asat 31032022
11,781.91 11,781.91
28.20 131.04
11,810.11 11,913.85
2H. 27685 71.HG60.91
1,01,790.76 46,027.10
44.37 17L.30
1,30,111.98 1,18,959,.32




DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023
Financial Assets

8 Cash and cazh eguivalents

Balance that meet the definition of cash and cash equivalent as per Ind A5 7 - Statement
of Cash Flows

Cash on hand
Balances with Bank - in current account

= i deposits accounts with original maturitles of less than 3 months

9 Other lnancial assets
Interest Accrued but not due

Deposits

10 Other current assets
Prepaid expenses

Ralances with statutory/Government Authorities
MAT Credit
Other recefvahles

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
205 14.93
971.95 2,801.54
97401 281647
974.01 2,816.47
B70.48 1.910.59
1,843.27 1,843.27
2,713.75 3,754.16
Asat 31,03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022
L047.13 153.58
5,100.34 3,729.99
5.427.48 5.920.24
47.19 229.71
12,122.14 10,033.51




DOUBLEROT FINANCE LIMITED

Moles to financial sttements for the vear ended 3158 March, 2023

11 Incoame Taxes & deferved fax

11.1 Income Tax recopnised in Profit or loss
Farticalars

Current Tax
In resget of the curvent yoar
In repect of Earlier vesrs

Daferred Tax

Total tax expense Tecognised in the currenl year relating to continning
aperations

11.2 Reconciliation of tax expense with the efective tax

Particulars

Prodin g [iuss) efore
Applicable tax rate
Comginted L expelise
Exempt income:

Expenses disulloiwed

Tax rss nnt recnpnised

Tak credit oot recopnised
Dederrod g asset rocognissl
Others

Tax exprnses as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Unrecognised tax Ivsses | tax credits ( temporory difference
113
Earticalars
Unrecognised deferred tax aooets
Unised ray nsses

Tinused ray credin

1.4 Daforved tax Uabilitios
(A} The balance comprises temporory differences attributable to
Particalars

[1] Deferred tax Habilites
Defference in Fixed Asseb hase

ikl Deferred tax assets
Provision for Gratuity aod Leave Encashment
MAT eredic entithenent
Lisses

Net deferred tax lahilties /(assets)

1B] Movement in deferred tax labilities:
Farticubars

Het deferred tax liahdity f[aasct] assst at the beginnmg
Dpening Balaje Reversed
Fixed Asset imoact

Prowisicn fur Graduity amd Leaye Encoshment
lmpact af cucrent year loss
Chusing balanre

1.5 Curvent Tax Liabilities
Farticalars

Tazes padil bess provigin there ogains

LA Current Tax Assets
Particulars

Taxes pasd k=ss provisian there against

Vear emdded March 31,

{In ' Thawzsand)]

Yoar ended March 31,

2033 OEE
[7.25) BS27.04
[7.25] BS27.04
(2,020,140 L2303
(230161 123663
——=
[2227.41) 4, 763.66
Year enided March 31, Year ended March 31,
A3 FAIFrS
(L2581 37,240,75
27824 27828,
. 155513
- 1,034,682
[3,2icr.5a)
12.220.14a] L236.A3
[T.25] 143.02
(Z.227.41) 976367
As ot Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Vear ended March 31, Yeur ended March 31,
2{¥23 222
(AB.0G] [L234.21
(B304 [1,234.21]
2,568.30 -
AhbE30 +
(3 456.36 ) [1,236.21
Year emwded March 38, Year ended March 31,
2023 2022
11,236.21) [24T2.E3]
123621 2ATZES
[ER0G) |E236.21)
[2,568.30] -
(3456.36] [EZ36.21
Az at Az ag
March 31, 2023 March 21, 2622
A% As ar
March 31, 2023 March 21 2022




DOAFHLEDET FENANCE LIMITED
Mnilis i finascial statemients for the year amded 3 1st March, 2023

Moge 1 3s Share Copdtal;

Aucharksed Capilral agar: 340 march, 2023

{1 & Thousssds mecept sguiry shere

Al SLO8202T

Asab 31.03,2023

Bainsler al it S e al it
shilres shires
Amtheriseils
Louity shares of " 10/~ each Asbgngun A50.000 AL A.500u0
Prefevence shares &' 100/ anch ]UEUDUU 200000 i RN 40000
TIEAL 3, AL, 1 F &1 M1 3, LA, 10 & 511000
At e Capbtnl s a5 Mar 2022 Ax gt LA I02E Asar 3EE2021
i her ol Kuimbhar al
s Mt i Amaiint
Ambhorlxed:
Equity shares of " 1i/- pach AS0a0000 LR IR U] A.50.00000 A50EHn
Preferance shares of 100/« each {1 100500 Juiou 100000
THFTAL Jd QED\MQ B 5 0, 0 & 3 Mﬂﬁﬂ Ejﬂ‘el'lﬂ
For thhe yaar sndd 218t march 2023 Halamos ag ardl.04, 2022 chiaige it equity share capital durdng the Balaiice as af 31032023
year
“u_!ﬁfr:; Ammini }m:..!.‘hl:: Aimanint Nm:h" o Amomni
Temwed, subscribed and fully padd wpr
Equity sharag of " 10y~ each 175125680 7512500 17512560 L75,1 260
TOT AL 1?112%0 l?élEﬁ.ﬁD " " é?él.zlbbﬂ IETE 1Z6.E0

For e year eniled 31al March, 222

Holimnce aw ok 0l o4, 203 1

chamges I ity sha e caplial duiing the

Halanee ax ad 3102022

e
Sumber ol o Numbrer ot rro Mumber uf Sy
shares shares sheares
Ismuedl, subscribed and fully padd wp:
Eaquiity shaivves o8 10~ aach 17512560 751 26 R - 175124l 1751 2kl
P TAL 1,75 12 &6 12660 = - I!TE IZ!I‘EI] I!TE b2 i
fal Rights, prelerences and restrictions atitoched o ogaley shares:
The Compony ha= unly one dass of shares referred n as equity =sarey hmang npar valse of - 107 - per share, Bach holder ol sty shares &
dntiiged Lo oy vetp g share, st event of Byl daties of Lhe Compasy, the holders of sgusy shares will be entiled o recefve remsining
axmety ol the Compony, sfterdistribotion af all preferesial ammmts i the propostion of squity shares held
B Betails af enisity sharey hebil by cach sharveholder hohliie mare Uhain 3% enisity sharey in ibe Compam
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DOUBLEDOT FINANCE LIMITED

MNotes to financial statements for the year ended 3151 March, 20023

Non current liahilities

13 Borrowings - Non Current

Secured

Loan from Bank

14 Provisions - non current

Provision lor Gratubty

Provision for Leave Encashment

Current labilitles

15 Borrowings - Current

Other Loans & advances

Current maturitles of fong term debi

16 Other current financial liahilities

Expenses payables
Other Pavables

17 Provisions - current
Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Encashment

18 Other Current Liabilties
Statutory dues payable

Asat 31032023

Asat 30032022

10,610.22

10,610.22

Asgat 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

3,510.03 281146
5,640,380 3365.46
9,150.41 6,176.91
As at 31.03,2023 Asal 31.03.2022
222145
2.221.45 s

Asat 31032023

Asat 31.03.2022

GH.45 89,53
13540 411.53
233.86 501.06
Asat 31.03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022
25.14 1H.34
56.31 21.42
G145 39.76
Asat 31.03.2023 Asar31.03.2022
1H7.43 170.23
18743 170.23
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[l ¥ Tl
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Loans aod advainces availed by the KBFCs

3 1sL Macch Z023

Inglmsive of Inteeest acoroisd therean list net praid;

A
Clubatanding

Ay

L] Desherrriures 1 Secured
Unseoured
| bp D Craditn
[€3 Torms Ik
[aTk Enter-Corpoate lonns sl bormruswing
1] Commercial papsr
|f) Putilic depasits
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*Pleise sen Mot | beinw

FLR3LEY

e
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»a

Breakup &f loans amid advances imclolimg Bills
receivahles
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(TN
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Sundry debtors
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Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31= March 2023

i7 Hierarchy for fair value estimation:

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described
as under

= Level 1 hierarchy includes metheds and input that use actve quoted prices depending upen type of instrument. The quoted
prices are derfved from platforiis ke stoek exchange ete. Management has used closing prices and values of closing WAV as
applicable in case of inapciol instruments Y covered under this fevel.

= Under level 2 the fair value of the financizl instruments that are not traded in any active market are determined using
appropriate valuation techniques with the use of ochservable marker data without relying much on the estimates that are enticy
specific. The inputs under this level are always ohsarvabla.

. In case of level 3 iF one or more of the significant inputs are not derved on the basis of observable market data then fair value
estimations derived with such inputs are included in level 3,

&  The Company follows a policy to recognise transfars betwean the levels only at the end of reporting period and accordingly there
are no transfers hetween levels during the year. The information based on the above levels is tabulated here helow,

Financial assets and labilitles measured at fair values as at 31.03.2023
{In ¥ Thousands)

Note Lewveal Level
Level 1

reference Z 3 Fotal

Particulars

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or
loss

5399147 - -

i

Inwestments in units of mutual funds & others 53,991.47

Total 533,991.47 53,991.47

Financial liabilities measured at fair value

Mot applicable > S =

Total - = = =

Financial assets and labilities measured at fair values as at 31.03.2022
{In 3 Thousands)

Mote

Lewvel 2
refaronce

Particulars Level 1 Level 3 | Total

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or
loss

Inwestments in units of mutual funds & Other

81,519.28 e +

H1.51%.28

Total

8151528

8151928

Financial liabilities measured at fair value




Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31< March 2023

Wot applicable = 2 e =

Total

Falr value of nanclal assets and labilitles measured at amortised cost
{In T Thousands)

Asar 31032023 Asar 31L.03.2022
Particiilars
Carrving amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value

Financial assets at

amortised cost

Investmenis 53721756 5.37.217.56 5.24,529.76 524529.76
Cash and cash equivalents 97401 97401 281647 2E16.47
Loans 11.810.11 1181011 1191385 11,913.85
Other linancial assets 271375 271375 375416 3,734,106
Total 5.52,715.43 5,52,715.43 54301424 54301424
Fimancial  liabilities  at

amortised cost

Borrowings 1283167 12.831.67 - -
Other current financial

liahilities 233,86 233.86 S0L.04 Si01.06
Total 13,065.52 13.065.5258 501.08 501.0:6

Thie careving amount of cash and cash eéquivalent and other current financial labilities is considered o be the same ag their fair value
because of their short-term nature. The financial assets and liahilities that are measured at faic value, the carrving amounts are equal t
their falr value,

38 Financial risk management:
The Company's overall risk management policy seeks o minimise potential adverse effect on the financal performance of the Company.

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on 15 contractual obligations resultng In loss to the Company and arises
mainly from the Company's investment in mutual fund units, The Company invests in mutusl fund scheme from reputed fund houses only
and hence do not expect to incurany - material credit losses,

Liguidity risk is the rizk that the Company will face difficulty in meeting the obligations associsted with its financial lizbilities that are
setiled by dellvering cash or another fAinancial asset, In view of neminal ameunt of financtal abilices as at the year end and sufficlent cash
and cash eguivalents available, the Company do not expect to Face any liguidity risk



Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31< March 2023

39 Earnings per share [EPS]):

The following reflects the profit and share data wsed in EPS computations:

[In % Thousands except equity share)

40 Defined Contilbution Plan and Defined Benefit Plan

A, Defined Contribution Plan - There are no contributions to defined contribution plans.

B. Defined Benefit Plan
Defined Benefits Plan

(1) Leave Encashment

Particutars ::?;3.3023 [‘]e“dm ::?Ja.znzz ::m
Profit / {loss) eom contliiling operations attributable to equlty shareholders (1) 1,202.33 28,177.09
Weighted average number of equity shares basic and diluted (nes.] 1.75.12,660 1,75, 12,660
Basle and dilutsd sarnings per share 0.07 1.61
Mominal value of equity share 100 10,00

As per Actuarial Valuation as on 315t March, 2023 and 3 1st March, 2022 and recognized in the financial statements in respect of

Employee Benefit Schemes:

Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet

{In % Thousands)

As at As at |
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Present value of plan labilities 569609 338688
Falr value of plan assets
Unfunded plans =
Wet plan liability/ [Asset)® 569669 3,306.80
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benelil Expenses

31-03-2023 31-D3-2022

Service Cost B27.94 534.18
Pase service cost = =
Met Inkerest Cost 24555 31078 |
Met actuarlal (gain) f loss recopnized In the period 1.436.28 (2,01540)
Expense recognized In the Income Statement 220981 [1L170.45)




Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31< March 2023

Change in plan assets
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period z z
Actual return on plan assets -
Employer contribution
Benefits pald - =
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - -
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Net defined benefit liahility ot the start of the period B haTiel
627.99 534.18
Service Cost
Past service cost - -
4555 0.78
Met Interest cost (Income) el c
143627 201540
Actuarial (gain]/loss t )
12,08
Contributien pald to the Fund 0]
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise | o
o 3386,
Net defined benefit Hability at the end of the period Ao s
Bifurcation of PEO at the end of year in current and non current.
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Current lisbility {Amount due within one year) 5691 2142
Mon=Current lability (Amount due over one year] 564030 336546
Total PRO at the end of year 5.696.69 1,386.88

Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period
The expectad contrihutions for Defined Benefit Plan for the next financial yvear will ha in line with FY 2022-23.

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation
Sensitvities due to change In discount rates, salary increase, mortality, withdrawals are not material & hence Impact of change not
calculated.

Sensitivities as to Fate of inflation, rate of Increase of pensions in payment, Fate of increase of pensions before retdrement & life
expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement



(ii) Gratuity

Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31= March 2023

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who are in continuous
service for a period of § years are eligible for gratity. The amount of gratuity payable on rethrement/termination is the employees last
drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of vears of service,

Amouit recopnized in the Balance Sheet {In % Thousand)

31-03-£023 31-03-2022
Present Value of the ebligation at end 3,535.17 2,29.79
Fair value of plan assety > _
Unfunded lizhility recognized in Balanee Sheet 3.535.17 2082979
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Fervice Logt 217.50 174.45
Past Service Cost 2 = |
Net Interest Cost 205.16 161.55
Expense recognized in the Income Statement 47274 339.99 |
Other Comprehensive lncome (OCI)

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Actuarial gain / (logs) for the year on PEO 28264 482.70
Actuarial gain f{loss) for the vear on Asset -
Change in plan assets

31-03-Z023 31-03-2022 [
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period - - |
Artual return on plan assets - -
Emplover contribution -
Benefits paid - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period - -
Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation

31-03-2023 31-03-20:22
Net defined benefit liability atche start of the period 2829.79 2.375.70
vervite Loet 217.58 176.45
Past Service Cost
Net Interest cost (Income) 205.16 161.55




Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31= March 2023

Actuarial {gain]/ loss 282.64 482,70

Contribution pald to the Fund - [368.60)

Benefit paid directly by the enterprise
Met defined henefit lishility at the end of the pariod 553517 252979

Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year in current and non current

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Current liahifity {Amount due within one yesr) 2514 18.34
Mon-Current liability (Amoont due over one year) 1510.03 2H11.46
Total PBO at the end of year 3,535.17 ZR29.79

Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period

The expected contributions for Mefined Bepefit Plan for the next financial year will be in line with FY 2022-23.

Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation.
Sensitivities due to change in discount rates, salary increase, mnrtulity, withdrawals are not matenal &
hence impact of change not calculated,

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of persions before retirement & life expectancy
are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement

41 Figures regrouping & reclassification:
Figures for the previous vear have bean regrouped, reclassified, whersver nocessary.



